


EMERGENCY FORECLOSURE DEFENSE

Temporary Restraining Orders (TRO) to Stop lllegal Foreclosures

WHEN LENDERS BREAK THE LAW, HOMEOWNERS HAVE LEGAL RIGHTS

A Temporary Restraining Order (TRO) is an emergency court order that immediately stops foreclosure
proceedings when lenders or servicers violate state or federal laws. Unlike traditional loss mitigation, a

TRO is a legal weapon that forces compliance and protects homeowner rights.

8B LEGAL GROUNDS FOR TRO FILING

1. FEDERAL LAW VIOLATIONS

RESPA Dual Tracking Violations (12 CFR §1024.41)

e Lender continues foreclosure during active loss mitigation review
e Failure to provide required 120-day pre-foreclosure waiting period

e Starting foreclosure before evaluating complete application
CFPB Servicer Violations (12 CFR §1024.35-36)

e Failure to respond to borrower requests within required timeframes
e Refusing to provide accurate payoff statements

e Ignoring error resolution requests
Truth in Lending Act (TILA) Violations

e Failure to provide required disclosures
e Improper interest calculations

e Predatory lending practices
2. STATE LAW VIOLATIONS
Wrongful Foreclosure Procedures

e Missing required notices or improper service
e Failure to record necessary documents

e Incorrect timing between notices and sale dates



Chain of Title Defects

e MERS assignment irregularities
e Broken assignment chain

e Standing to foreclose challenges
Due Process Violations

¢ Failure to follow state-specific foreclosure procedures
e Improper notice requirements

e Violation of mediation or redemption rights

A WHEN TO FILE A TRO

IMMEDIATE EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

¢ Foreclosure sale scheduled within 72 hours with legal violations present
e Active dual tracking - lender pursuing foreclosure during loss mitigation
e Clear procedural violations that invalidate the foreclosure process

¢ Evidence of fraud or forgery in foreclosure documents

STRONG TRO CASES INCLUDE

Document Evidence of servicer violations
Timeline Proof of dual tracking

Missing Required Notices or improper service
Chain of Title Issues with MERS assignments

Regulatory Complaint History with same servicer

) THE TRO PROCESS

PHASE 1: EMERGENCY FILING (24-48 Hours)

1. Evidence Collection

e Gather all correspondence with lender/servicer
e Document timeline of foreclosure process

e Identify specific law violations

2. Court Filing
e File TRO petition with state court



e Request immediate hearing

e Serve lender and foreclosure attorney

3. Immediate Relief
e Court issues temporary order stopping foreclosure

¢ Lender must postpone sale pending hearing

PHASE 2: PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION (2-3 Weeks)

1. Full Hearing
e Present evidence of legal violations

e Challenge lender's standing to foreclose

e Request extended protection

2. Discovery Process
e Force lender to produce documents

e Examine loan origination records

e |nvestigate assignment chain

PHASE 3: RESOLUTION

1. Settlement Negotiations

e Leverage legal violations for better terms
¢ Negotiate loan modification or principal reduction

e Secure dismissal of improper foreclosure

2. Potential Outcomes
¢ Loan Modification with favorable terms

e Monetary Damages for wrongful foreclosure
e Attorney Fees recovery

e Clean Slate - restart foreclosure process legally

& FINANCIAL BENEFITS OF TRO DEFENSE

IMMEDIATE PROTECTION
e Stop foreclosure sale - preserve homeownership
e Buy time for proper loss mitigation

¢ Force compliance with federal and state laws



LEVERAGE FOR NEGOTIATIONS
¢ Documented violations strengthen position
e Legal costs motivate lender settlement

e Regulatory pressure creates urgency

POTENTIAL RECOVERY
e Actual damages from illegal foreclosure actions
e Attorney fees and court costs
¢ Punitive damages for willful violations

e Credit report corrections and damage repair

© WHY PROFESSIONAL TRO REPRESENTATION MATTERS

LEGAL EXPERTISE REQUIRED

Complex Federal Regulations

e RESPA, CFPB, and TILA compliance requirements
e Federal preemption vs. state law issues

e Regulatory enforcement procedures
State Court Procedures

e Emergency filing requirements and deadlines
e Evidence standards and discovery rules

e Injunction bond and security requirements
Document Analysis

e Chain of title examination
e Assignment authentication

e Servicer compliance auditing

TIME-SENSITIVE PROCESS
e 24-48 hour filing windows before foreclosure
e Strict procedural requirements for emergency relief

e Evidence preservation critical for success



R EMERGENCY TRO CONSULTATION

RED FLAGS REQUIRING IMMEDIATE ACTION

> Foreclosure sale scheduled within 7 days

P> Active loss mitigation application pending
P> Missing or defective foreclosure notices

> MERS assignment chain issues

> Servicer non-response to borrower requests

> Evidence of dual tracking violations

CONTACT SAFE HARBOR SOLUTIONS

Email: help@safeharborsolutionsga.com

Schedule Consultation: calendly.com/safeharborfps

/\ IMPORTANT LEGAL DISCLAIMERS

This brochure provides general information about TRO procedures and is not legal advice. Every
foreclosure situation is unique and requires professional legal evaluation. Safe Harbor Solutions is not a
law firm and does not provide legal representation. We work with qualified attorneys to assist

homeowners in TRO proceedings.

Time is critical - contact us immediately if you believe you have grounds for TRO relief. Waiting until the

last minute reduces options and effectiveness.
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